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CONSTRUCTION BULLETIN NO. 02-03 This Bulletin has Expired
TO: DISTRICT CONSTRUCTION ENGINEE Z
FROM: Ananth Prasad, State Construction Engineer (W

COPIES: Freddie Simmons, Bill Albaugh, Ed Rice, David Sadler, David Sumner,
and Frank Rudd (F ICE)

SUBJECT: SECTION 9.3 — WORK ZONE TRAFFIC INCIDENT
EVALUATION AND REPORTIN G.

In an effort to reconcile the fatalities that occur in the work zones to the cause of such
fatalities and for the Department to report accurate numbers, it is vital that that project
personnel follow through with the following requirement.

Article 9.3.7(4) is deleted and the following substituted:

If one or more fatalities occur, submit a copy of the Engineer’s Maintenance of Traffic
Evaluation at Crash Site, Form No. 700-01 0-64 to the State Construction Office
(Attention: David Sumner) and State Safety Office (Attention: Ed Rice) within five
working days.

If you have any questions, please contract David Sumner at (850) 414-4198 or SC 994-
4198.
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